Electronically Filed in TPUC Docket Room on July 12, 2024 at 1:10 p.m.

From: Lisa Foust 24-00042
To: "isaacs@isg-telecom.com"

Cc: TPUC DocketRoom

Subject: 24-00042 Application of Fiber Connect, LLC dba Fiber Connect Tennessee, LLC

Date: Friday, July 12, 2024 1:10:06 PM

Mr. Isaacs,

In order to complete the above application, please provide the following items:

1. A bond or letter of credit pursuant to TCA § 65-4-125()).

2. A Certificate of Authorization from the Tennessee Secretary of State. This document can be
obtained on the Secretary of State’s website at www.tn.gov/sos

3. A cash flow statement for the same time period as the other financial documents filed with
the application.

4. The title and responsibilities of Mr. William Lough with Fiber Connect, LLC.

5. Does Fiber Connect, LLC have a parent company? The application indicates it does (pg 2),
however, Exhibit A to the application indicates “no parent or subsidiaries.”

Once these items are received, the application will be processed. Please contact me if you have
guestions.

otisa dfoust

Utilities Division

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
Andrew Jackson State Office Bldg.

502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
615.770.6886
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